Tracz Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 7:50 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

=]

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison{tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-9977355-0057841
113-8202281-1403413
113-3040653-.7881054

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Auburn Water Pollution Control Department

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 4

Total $324.75

Approved items

BE Global Industrial Wall Mount Shop Desk, 34\" W x 30\" D - Gray
$286.68 | Qty: 1

Briggs & Stratton 780166 Oval Air Filter Cartridge
$10.47 | Qiy 1

2 |

[x] 8 ZEISS Pre-Moistened Lens Cleaning Wipes, 200 Count
- $10.65 | Oty 1
ElES Nakedcellphone Case for Galaxy XCover Pro, [Black] Rugged Ring Grip Cover with

Stand [Built-in Mounting Plate] for Samsung Galaxy XCover Pro Phone (SM-G715)
$16.95 | Qty: 1



5/3/24, 8:14 AM

Delivering to Auburn 46706
Update location

Al Medical Care » Best Sellers  Amazon Basics  Music

Health & Personal Care
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Lens Wipes

Health, Household & Baby Care ~

condor+lens+cleaning+towe EN .

Mew Releases  Prime »  Customer Servie

ZEISS Pre-Moistened Lens
Cleaning Wipes, 200 Count

Visit the ZEISS Store
a7 30,356 ratings
| Search this page

at kst sole'] in Eyeglass Cleaning Tissues &
Cloths
20K+ bought in past month

-35% $1 065 {$0.05 / Count}
List Price; 44638 @
Fast, Frae Shipping with Amazon Prime

FREE Returns

ly now and get a $10 Amazon Gift Card upon
roval of the Amazon Store Card, or see if you

qualify with no impact to your credit bureau

e

or: White
+; 200 Count (Pack of 1)

80 Count (Packof 1)
$4.62
{$0.05 / Count)

200 Count {Pack of 1) |
$10.65 !
($0.05 / Count)

250 Count {Pack of 1)
$19.95

{$0.08 [ Count)

400 Count {Pack of 1)
$19.01

Gentle and thorough cleaning

Siklar. Ha
e MRAITN

Roll aver image to zoom in
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($0.05 7 Count)

600 Count {Pack of 1)

$31.98
{$0.05 / Count)

sentle: ZEISS lens wipes are pre-moistened
ind designed to remove smudges and dirt
through gentle cleaning.
Safe: Use ZEISS wipes on a variety of glasses
types, inctuding prescription lenses or those
with anti-reflective coating.
Effective; Clean sunglasses and prescription
glass lenses and frames for a shiny and
spotless finish without streaks or residue.

L 3

Anti-Scratch: Our ultra-soft eyeglass wipes
are non-abrasive and designed to be tough
on imperfections, not lenses.

Convenient: Individually wrapped for on-the-
go use, perfect to keep in your car, backpack,
purse or wallet.

.

Report an issue with this product or setler

Amazon.com: ZEISS Pre-Moistened Lens Cleaning Wipes, 200 Count : Electronics

Helly, sign in Rt 4]
Actount & Lists » & Orders

Household Supplies  Vitamins & Diet Supplements  Baby & Child Care  Health Care  Sports Nutrition  Sexual Wellness  Health & Wellness

Spiowsnmed

prime

S

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movles & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

One-time purchase:
$708S 180.05 / count)

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Thursday, May 9
on orders shipped by Amazon
over $35

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
May 4. Order within 5 hrs T min

Delivering to Aubum 46706 -
Update kecation

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart

Buy Now

Ships from Amazon.com
Sold by Amazon.com

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of recelpt

Payment  Secure transaction

v See more

"I Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:

$1 065 ($0.05 / Count}

FREE delivery Thursday, May 9
on orders shipped by Amazon
over $35

Ships from; Amazon com

Sold by, Amazouncorn

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

htips:/iwww.amazon.com/Zelss-Pre-Moistened-Lens-Cleaning-Wipes/dp/BO030E4UIQ/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?crid=1XQ64W7S9LZZ08dib=eyJ2|joiMSJI....

Celebrate Nationat Small Businass Month

Delivery :' Pickup

1M



amazion Gl St an - otterbox galaxy xcover pro SM-G715U . Fuila, sagn e

Ml EN.  Account & Lists - £ Orders

= ANl Medical Care - Best Sellers Amason Basics  Musit New Releases  Prime « Customer Service  Today's Deals  AmasonHome  Registry  Bogks  Phannacy  Gilt Cards = Smarf Heme  Luxury Slores Celebrate National Small Business Month
Cell Phones & Azcessories  Coll Phones  Alexa Built-in Phones Cases Techoology  Best Sellers  Deals  Trade-ln  All Biectronks
k i-Blason Armorbox Serles Case for Semsuny Galaxy 2 Flip 4 5G... frddd st 297 poee

S 0

Nakedcellphone Case for Galaxy XCover Pro, [Black] prime
Rugged Ring Grip Cover with Stand [Built-in Mounting e e deen)
Plate] for Samsung Galaxy XCover Pro Phone (SM-G715) mﬂ__”“_.“. h“ﬁﬂ?d.un,

Brand: Nakedcellphone

s ith Prime
46 fhddly - 191 rungs | Search this page i
= * e 5989 Try Prwms and start saving today
h fast, free delivery
6% vt h
Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Pnime Pickup
by
FREE Returmns -
Apply now and get a $10 Amazon Gitt Card upon approval of the Amazen Store Card, or see it you pre- wn_ mum

quatify with No 1mpace to your credil bureau score.
Get Fast, Free Shipping with

B3Nty

Cailor. Btk Amazon Prime
FREE Returns ~
B @ B
e FREE delivery Wednesday, May
15 on orders shipped by
Brand Nakedcellphone 200 over $35
Color Black
Or fastest delivery Saturday,
Form Factor Case May 11, Order within 11 hes 59
Compatibie Phone For Samsung Galaxy XCover Pro (SM-G715] Fuiry
Models
- 1 o i e " & Delivering to Auburn 46706
atenal ermoplastic Polyurethane Update locat
1 forDrew,please i st
About this item In Stock

= Rugged Protectve Case Made Specifically for Samsung Galaxy "XCover Pro”

# Flexible inrer Skin and Rear Hard Shell Provides Protection From Shock and impact
= Features Rear Meral Plaze 59 it's Comparible with Magnetc Car Mounts Asd vm Can
= Built-ln Kickstand To Prop Your Phone - Great For Watching Videos Hands-Free

= ttilize the Center Ring for Secure Grip and Berter Typing with One Hand I

Ships from  Amazon

Quarzity: 1 w

Click image to open expanded view

Additional Details solgby  nakeoeellphone
Returns Ebgible for Retun,
am Small Business Refund or Replacemnent
rembhrins A7% chmer F cmramnret



Automotive Parts & Accessoiies »  Search Amazon

Automotive  Your Garage  Deals & Rebates  Best Sellers  Parts ALCESENEINE Toals & Equipment Car Carp Motorcycle & Powersparts

utomotive » Replacement Parts b i ilters + Air Lilters & Accessories » Air Filiers

)
& INCH 1 4 & Stratton 790166 Oval Air Filter
- [ —-— —-—— ———--—— g5 & Stratton Store
= 14,192 ratings | Search this page
— - i
. ’ . K L 300+ bought in past month
x _ = %
=2 B i
A s 81
I net get a $10 Amazan Gitt Card npon approvat of the Amazon Store
o Ll if you pre-qualify with na impact to your credd bureau score.
. : i 48 PR = - 740166
o Briggs & Stratton
lumber 790166
Oval
<t —-!
- uct Grade 52 Fit Type
Roll over image to zoom in Bd perfomance Part Vehicle Specific Fit
About this item

+ Individually packaged part
* For 3.5-4 gross HP, 275-525 Series engines

+ Briggs & Stratton 790166
’}' l\) » Sep more product details

UE Report an issue with this prodict ar seller

@/ﬂz Similar item with fast delivery
?L Chara ’

Fitter, Lawn Mower Air Cleaner Replacament Filters for 4247
5432 5432k 09P00 09P702 S50E 500EX S50LX 625 575CX

=
w

- Serles Cngine (2Pes)
{(199)

$9.99

Frequently bought together

different sellers,
This item: Briggs & Stratton Briggs & Stratton 100005 SAE Champion R118LM Engine Spark Shew details

%593260 Air Filter 593260 798452 334404 Air Cleaner Cartridye

Total price: $23.80

Add all 3 to Cart

Truck

- Tives & Wheels

Delivery

51181

SpCnsO e

Pickup

FREE delivery May 13 - 15.
Order within 2 hrs 25 mins.

Dedails

Belivering to Auburn AET0G

tUpdaze lecation

Onty 4 left in stock - order

soon,

Add to Cart

Buy Now

Ships from  equipatron

Sotd by cquipatron

Returns Eligibie for Retuin,
Refund cr Replacament
wathin 30 days of receipt

Papmicnt Secure ransaclion

Other sellers on Amazon

New (6) from $11%'

Shipping

Fhese items ae shipped from and sold by

& FREE

AU



Cefivgrinaiofuburls Home & Kitchen *  Search Amazon

Amazon Home Shop by Room Discover Shop by Style Home Décor Furniture Kitchen & Dining

Office Products » Office Furniture & Lighting » Desks & Workstations » Computer Workstations

Global Industrial Wall
Mount Shop Desk, 34" W x
30" D - Gray

Visit the Global industrial Store

5289?2

Delivery & Support

Select to learn mare

= 9 O

Ships from  Eligible for  Customer
IndustriafSup Retumn, Support
plies Refund or
Replacem

Brand Global Industrial

Product 30"D x 34.5"Wx 32.5"H
Dimensions

Color Grey

Roll over image to zoom in Style Industrial

Base Alloy Steel
Material

ure ¥ See mare
A Shape Top Material
oo Rectangutar Type
Alloy Steel

About this item

« |deal for warehouses and shipping &
receiving areas

+ Drawer under work surface includes a

cylinder lock for secure storage and
measures 22-3/4"W x 15-3/4"D x 4-1/2*H

« Durable steel construction with gray powder

coat finish
¥ See more product details

Report an issue with this product or seller

Sponsosed

Buy it with

EN+

Bed & Bath Garden & Outdoor

Hello, signin Returns 0
Account & Lists » & Orders

Celebrate National Small Business Month

Home Improvement

Sponsored

2897

FREE delivery May 14 - 15.
Details

Delivering to Aubum 46706
Update location

Only 17 left in stock - order
soon.

Quantity: 1

Add to Cart

i

v Buy Now

Ships from  IndustrialSupplies
Sald by IndustrialSupplies

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacerment
within 30 days of receipt

Payment  Secure transaction

Add a Protection Plan:

[_] 2 Year Furniture Protection
Plan for $44.99

[_1 3 Year Furniture Protection
Plan for $56.99

[} Asurion Complete Protect:
One plan covers all eligible
past and future purchases
(Renews Monthly Until
Cancelled) for
$16.99/manth

( Add to List J

Other sellers on Amazon

New (2) from 32897 & FREE
Shipping

Spansoned



